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MEMORANDUM
3 I 7  / 63

Senator   -

Earl   Boyd   Pierce   called   from   the   Dupont   Plaza
to   tell   you   that   the   attorneys   in   the   C.herokee
claim   case   received   a   partial   fee   award
in   the   amount   of   $200,000,   pending   formal
application   for   full   fee.

Mr.   Pierce   says   this   will   temporarily   relieve
the   attorneys   and   they   want   you   to   know   how
much   they   appreciate   your   concern   and   help.
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